From: CRCommunications

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 12:05 PM

To: SC Settlements Contacts

Subject: CAISO: Settlements and Market Clearing / FERC RERUN SCHEDULE UPDATE

CAISO MARKET NOTICE

FERC RERUN SCHEDULE UPDATE

Requested Client Action: Information Only
Categories.  Settlements and Market Clearing
Subject: FERC Rerun Schedule Update

Summary:  This notice contains the following information:
* Modified Statement Publishing Timeline
* Revised detail record CD distribution

Main Text:
Revised FERC Refund Rerun Calendar
Due to a datarecalculation for exempt transactions, the SO only published three
rerun days yesterday. December 11-18 will be produced today. The associated detail
record changes will also be sent out today via CD. Thisdisk only contains records
relating to December 11 (HE 24), December 12, 13, 14, and December 15 (HE 1).
Month end charges are also included, but may not change.

Additionally, a modified FERC Refund Rerun Calendar has been posted on the
website, located at:
http://www.caiso.com/docs2004/08/13/2004081308500721422.html

For Morelnformation Contact:

Please contact your Account Manager with any questions.

Client Rdations Communications.0331
CRCommunications@caiso.com <mailto: CRCommunications@cai so.com>

The California | SO strivesto bethe preferred provider of superior electrical transmission services
for the benefit of our customersin California and the West.



